B Ref. Ares(2023)5597725 - 14/08/2023

From: Aricle 4.1 (b) / privacy (AGRI)

To: Aricle 4.1 (b) / privacy (AGRI)

Subject: FW: Invitation: Arla Farm Visit - 21 September
Date: vendredi 16 septembre 2022 15:25:27

From:ArticIe 4.1 (b) / privacy <Article 4.1 (b) / privacy hkstrategies.com>
Sent: 12 August 2022 14:29

To: Article 4.1 (b) / privacy @ec.europa.eu
Cc: Article 4.1 (b) / privacy <Article 4.1 (b) /privacy @ kstrategies.com>

Subject: Invitation: Arla Farm Visit - 21 September

Article 4.1 (b) / privacy
Dear ,

Hope all is well.

As promised, sending you an official invitation to the farm visit to our client Arla Foods’

Art41(b) - pnvacy 21 September.

The visit will give insight into how Arla farmers measure carbon footprint and provide
hands-on insights into the complexity involved in improving a dairy farm’s carbon
footprint, AMEE4LOIPIVAEY +ho farmer that we are inviting you to visit, is an engineer by
education and has been working many years on improving all aspects of carbon
emissions and sequestration on his farm. He is also part of Arla’s pilots on carbon
farming and regenerative agriculture.

Attached to the e-mail you will find the official invitation, including more information on
the farm, key learnings during the day as well as a full schedule for the visit. The
invitation also contains a link to a Microsoft Teams form for registration (here), to

possibly fill in by 9 September 2022.

Appreciate if you could forward the invitation to relevant policy officers within the Unit
that would like to attend the visit.

Thank you very much!
For any questions you might have, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Wishing you a lovely day and weekend,

All the best

Article 4.1 (b) / privacy





